MEETING NOTICE

February 4, 2004

Date and time:	February 20, 2004
Location:	U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission One White Flint 11545 Rockville Pike Rockville, Maryland 20852 Room: O-4B6
	Room: 0-486
Purpose:	This category 3 open public meeting is to discuss a 2.206 Petition from the Neighbors Against Garbage (petitioners) requesting that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) take action with regard to Radiac Research Corporation Brooklyn, New York, a licensee with the New York State Department of Labor. The petitioners requested that the NRC use its authority to protect the common defense and security under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 to close the Radiac facility. The purpose of this meeting is to allow the petitioners to provide any relevant additional explanation and support for the petition requests (see attached agenda)
Attendees:	Participants from the NRC, representatives from Neighbors Against Garbage, representatives from the New York State Department of Labor and representatives from Radiac Research Corporation.
Attachment:	Agenda (ADAMS Accession Number:ML040340376)
Contact:	Charles Cox (301) 415-6755 E-mail: <u>cxc5@nrc.gov</u>
	Attendance at this meeting should be made known to the above contact by February 19, 2004
	Please arrive approximately 30 minutes prior to the start of the meeting to allow time for security processing.

Note: Meetings between the NRC staff and stakeholders are open for interested members of the public to attend as observers pursuant to the "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 65 *Federal Register* 56964, September 20, 2000

MEETING NOTICE

February 4, 2004

Date and time:	February 20, 2004
Location:	U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission One White Flint 11545 Rockville Pike Rockville, Maryland 20852
	Room: O-4B6
Purpose:	This category 3 open public meeting is to discuss a 2.206 Petition from the Neighbors Against Garbage (petitioners) requesting that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) take action with regard to Radiac Research Corporation Brooklyn, New York, a licensee with the New York State Department of Labor. The petitioners requested that the NRC use its authority to protect the common defense and security under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 to close the Radiac facility. The purpose of this meeting is to allow the petitioners to provide any relevant additional explanation and support for the petition requests (see attached agenda)
Attendees:	Participants from the NRC, representatives from Neighbors Against Garbage, representatives from the New York State Department of Labor and representatives from Radiac Research Corporation.
Attachment:	Agenda (ADAMS Accession Number:ML040340376)
Contact:	Charles Cox (301) 415-6755 E-mail: <u>cxc5@nrc.gov</u>
	Attendance at this meeting should be made known to the above contact by February 19, 2004
	Please arrive approximately 30 minutes prior to the start of the meeting to allow time for security processing.

Note: Meetings between the NRC staff and stakeholders are open for interested members of the public to attend as observers pursuant to the "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 65 *Federal Register* 56964, September 20, 2000.

Distribution:

NRC Central File	IMNS r/f	NMSS r/f	OGC	NSIR
OSTP	Regional Offices, DMNS			

ADAMS PACKAGE ACCESSION No. ML040340365

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C"= Copy without attachment/encl. "E" = Copy with attachment/encl "N" = No copy *See previous concurrence

OFC	MSIB		MSIB		
NAME	C Cox		T Essig		
DATE	02/03/04		02/04 /04		

Official Record Copy